
report. The report stated Mrs. Anita Stewart was present during 
mpoings in late 1967, and early 1968, where Thyson, Jamea.. 
Hoffa, Jr., and Leonard Davis were discussnng the possib-lit, 
of Robert F. Kennedy receiving the presidential nomination. 
Wh^n the Senator's name was mentioned,- both Thyson and H)fra 
made statements to the effect that if Kennedy was nominated he 
would be killed. -
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uecker, karl

w. Uecker was reportedly the first person to restrain Sirhan 
after the shooting. His intevzeews and actxvitees are reaoreei 
in the portion of this report dealing with Case Preparation. .

UHLIK, ANNA . .

Uhlik stated that on May 21, 1968, she received a letter from 
her sister, Marie Kadler, who resided in Kutna Hara, 
czechoslovakia, advising her -that prior -to May 16, 1968, she 
(her sister) heard a radio broadcast that Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy Md been shot in the head,and no expected to .recover. 
The letter contnnued that the next day there was a ^tr^twn 
.announced on the radio.

UNRUH, JESSE R. ■

Mr. UnrUh, Speaker of the Caaifornia Assembly, was on the 
stage during * Senator Kennedy’s victory speech. He stoted at the 
conclusion of the speech the Senator left the stage v^ a rear 
door, and he exited via a door to the left of the stage. He 
foiowwed the Senator into the kitchen area rnd r^alls hearing 
five to ten sharp shots. He did not see the suspect shooting
nor did he see the Senator fall. There was a tremendous amount 
of confusion during the shooting, but after viewing the Senator, 
he felt there was nothing he -could do for he and engaged him­
self in holdang the crowd back. After order had been somewhat 
restored in the room he checked on the suspect and took upon 
himself the respoonibiliyy of maintainnng the aspects safety. 
He kept the suspect under observation and accompanied the* 
police and the aspect to Rampart Station. Enroute to the 
police station, the suspect made the statement, "I did i- tor 
my country." Unruh asked tto suspect, "Why him?':, r^rrng to 
the Senator, the suspect replied, Its t°o late.

URSO, LISA , ■

Miss Urso was a Kennedy girl from San Diego. She went to the 
kitchen for a drink of water during Kennedy’s speech. She 
stareed' walking west in the pantry rnd observed Senator Kennedy 
entering at the opposite.end. She stoprod in f^n-®* ^h® 
second metal serving table in Inne with the fr^t portion of 
the ice machine. She waited hoping.to stoke hands with the
Senaaor, since the Senator was shaking tonds with the hotol 
enployees. She notcced the suspect walk across tlo room, rti 
as he reached the serving table draw a gun fomm ^ross his to y 
with his right hand and begin firng. She heard one hot, them 
three additional shots and observed Senator Kennedy remit tor 
his right ear. She felt that the shots were freed a • "point 
blank:" range. •
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V.FIE, mohammadd

^ vafie attended a Peace and Freedom Party Meeting on May 21, 
Mj68. His interview and the Jose Duarte investigation are 
levered in the portion of this report dealing with conspiracies.

VALEHTMB, (MRS) . .

Ws. Valentine was manager of title Highlander Motel where Sirban 
possibly resided while working in Corona. .

Mis. Valentine stated she was not the manager of the motel 
during the months that Sirhan possibly resided there and has no 
records to indicate that he had ever Ivved at the mooel.

VALENZUELA, MARIO ■ ■

Mr. Valenzuela was a jockey and worked at several tracks. He 
stated that he remembered seeing Sirhan at Santa Anita Race 
Track approximately one and one-half years prior to tie •
assassination. He did not know Sohan's name at the tine.

VALLEJO, MAN3IJO AGUSTO . ' ,

Mr, Vallejo, an immigrant foom Ecquador, was reported to have 
made the statement to a business associate, "I’ll get you like 
we got Kenneed." Vallejo stated the person reporting this 
threat was invoVved in a business dispute with him, and that he 
did pot make any such statement. He stated there was a conversa­
tion regardnng a knife during tie dispute.

NOTE: Investigation discooeed this allegation resulted foom a 
business dispute and was made in a malicoous manner.

VALLERO, ERNEST ' . ’ -

Mr. Vallero was job dispatcher for the Southern Califoriia 
Waters AlHnnce. He reported that a man resembling Sirhan _ 
appeared at the union two or three weeks prior to the assassin­
toon and requested placement as a waiter at the Ambassador 
Hotel. Vallero stated that he became "nasty" when t^ there 
were no openings at the hotel. He added that tie man presented 
a passport from Israel, but could not recaH the name °n tie 
document. The man appeared to be Arabian or Jewish and. Cammed 
to have been in the country for about one year. He teliev^ 
the person was Sirhan but has no means of confirmnng it.

VAN AMERSSOORT, THEODORA .

Van Arriss<oort stated she has known Mary Sirhan for approximately
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three years and she met her while employed at the Westminster 
Nursery where Mrs. Sirhan is a housekeeper. The only time she 
saw the Sirhan boys was at the school.. She visieed Mary Sirhan 
in her home.on two occasions between June 4, 1968, and July 26, 
1968, and discussed the operation of the nursery school. During 
the second visit to the Sirhan home, Mary Sirhan told her she 
knew the reason why Sirhan assassinaedd Kennedy, but was under 
a court order not to discuss the mater.

VAN ANTWERP, ANNA JEANNE ’ ■

Mrs. Van Antwerp stated that she and Edward Van Antwrp had 
been together since February 1967, and during that time he had 
not mentioned the names of Saul or Sirhan.

VAN ANTWERP, EDWARD SHIRLEY • '

Mr. Van Antwerp stated he could not recaai the exact date or 
month when he first met Sirhan. However, he. did recall that 
it was rn 1965. Van Antwerp recalled he was sitiing in the 
Merry Note Cafe ±n Norco, California, having a few drinks when 
he first met Sirhan.

After learning of Sir-han's fnnancial plight Van Antwerp offered 
to share his one bedroom motel with him. Van Antwerp slept in 
the bedroom and Sirhan slept on the couch in the livnng room. 
This motel, the Highlander Motel, was located i.n Norco, Caaifornia. 
The bar where he first met Sirhan is located a half block foom 
this motel. They Uved at this motel for approximately five 
month'. They later moved to Van Antwerp's sisters' house. He 
and Sirhan shared a bunk-house furnished with twin beds.

He ^called Sirhan as being very quiet and an avid reader of 
horse racing magazines. Sirhan often expressed his desire to 
"make it big and rich" in the horse racing profession. They 
Ivvea at Mrs. Taylors’ house for approximately three months. 
Sirhan was known as "Saul'' by Van Antwerp. He recaieed Sirhan 
using the first name (Saul) when he won a $5.00 prize in the 
Vons' Market, "Let's Go T'o The Races" contest in 1965. Van Antwerp 
believes Si^an moved back to Pasadena in 1965, shortly after a 
horse accident. He has not seen or heard foom him since.

Van Antwerp and Sirhan never socialized together, or discussed 
rsliginii or poetics. Sirhan did not drink alcihoiic beverages; 
however, he did drink a large quality of tea.

F
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VANDERBOF, DIANE

Miss Vanderbof stated she worked in the Santa Rosa campaign 
office and on May 18, 1968,- a middle aged woman visieed the 
hoadguurters. The woman advised that Kennedy had been shot 
at during a speech in Eureka, This incident supposedly occurred 
a week eaalier and had not been reported to the police. .(Miss 
Vanderbof stated she was the person who had passed on this 
informatoon to Don Graham.) .

VANDERGGIFF,VIRGINIA

Miss Vanddrgrrff reported sellnng a tceket to a person that 
looked Xkke Sirhan on April 12, 1968. The tccket was for 
transportatoon between Denver, Colorado and Los Angeles, and 
the person payed cash. • .

VAN HORN, JOHN - .

John Fahey Useed Skyways and Company on his daily wo^ ^corcl 
as having bttd odt of his stops on June 4, 19«8. He also 
indicated that he spoke to a John Van Horn at that location. 
Investigation determined that th^ is no rnt by the ^ of 
Van Horn employed by Skyways, A John Vanderhorck was Isseed 
in the records but had terminated tmploymtnt on June 18, 1968.

VAN OLINDA, LEA P.

Mrs. Van Olinda lives in the apartment below Michael QlaI^betlaid1. 
She stated she received a tetephodt call from Ch^anbetlain the 
night of the assassination, he then came to her apartment..
Mrs. Van Olinda recalls that they discuseed the incident.

VARTANIAN, HENRIES

Mr. Vartaniini stated he has known Sirhan Sirhan and Mumr . 
Sirhan since about 1958 on a limieed basis. The Sirhans; • lived 
in the house directly to the rear of Mr. Vartanian's store on 
Mentor Avenue. He stated Sirhan was very polite and he nevtr 
heard Sirhan or Munnr speak of poUtics.

VEDDER, SHIRLEY

Miss Vedder stated she went to the Los Angeles Valley College 
with Jana Abraham, a female Arab, whom she describes as being 
radical.

NOTE: Investigators were unable to locate a person with this 
exact name. The closest was Janet Ibaaham, whose record 
reflected no sffilsatrdss with campus groups. ’ -
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VEJVODA, MICHAEL •

M:* VejTdS^s 3™^^ of the Minute lien. Investigators 
received r.nforation that Slrhie was also a ^moer of this 
group;,, The.resulteni investigation is reported in the conspire., 
portoon oc this report. piacy

VELAZCO, ALBERTO

VSazco-atS^ a pro-Castro meeting with Jose Duarte on May 21 
i968! 3800 Amesbury Road, Los Angeles. During the meetiny 21,
Duarte made some anti-Castro remarks and a man became angered 
a^J-She? ?«arte. Velazco was shown n picture of 81^^ 
identified him as the Person arguing with Duarte. He was also sh°wn a picture of Reza Jililiprur and commented that he 
resembled Sinhan^ ■

VENABLE, JOHN

r Df;^Veribie'WUS th^ Principal of John iuir High School when ' 
Srlhie. attended in 1961 to 1963. He had no personal knowledge 
°c ^rhan brt stated the records show Sirhie was active in the 
Junior and Senior Counsel. .

VENNE, KATHY

Kathy Venne wrked as a barmaid at the Golden Garter Bar tempo- 
rarly for two nights. p

Verne viewed photographs of Robert Andrese, James Wilson and
■ ^nan ^rhan and has never seen these individuals.

£

VEYLUPEK, SHIRLEY

Miss V^l^k ^’^ed that she was acquainted with Sirhie foom 
.^^o 1963, when they artended John iuir High School and 

n^^R^an’ . She recaps that Sirhan was quite set in his 
idea3 red^ n and was i-ntereseed in Md-Eastern social
’CUS„tS’ _=,Sh® ^^d ^rhsm brought an Arabic newspaper to 
SChrOlJard Shr’wtd of the starts how to read the Arabic 
alphabet. She- remembered him as quiet and polite.

VILIN, RUBY • ■

VJ1111 ^s t:he assistant manager of the Ambassador Hotel Coffee 
^p’ She stated the only blond waiteess on duty the morning 

of June 4, 1968, was Vera W^ker ■ y - ■ g
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VINAL, JUDY
Vinal, a Kennedy Girl, arrived at the Ambassador Hotel on 

M^ 4 1968, at 7:30 p.m., and was assigned to che Am^assad0? 
nullroom., She decided not to participate as a Kecn1dy GrJ° SO 
Bhe’00turned to her car and changed her clothes. She re^tered 
the hotel, and went to the fifth foor to the ABC News Room. She 
snowed Senator Kennedy and the staff .ulUbe^S,down ^tai^^ 
into the Embassy Room, and tien lntlrld the Colonial Roou t° _ 
watch the speech on televisoon, and learned of the suiting o r 
the televisoon umttor. She retired insdd1.th1 
for one-haaf hour and then retunned to the fffh 
she remained unUl 9 a.u.

Colonial Room 
floor where

VODHANEL, FRANK J. ‘ ■

•iodhanel went to the Ambassador Hotel on June 4° ^G8,10 p.1, 
with his wife to pick up their daughters, Debra and Lois, who 
were Klnnldy Girls. They went to the Embassy..Room#and.were n1sr 
a televisoon camera while Kennedy was delivering hisjiftoiy 
speech. He heard shots and saw people screaming. He them walke 
sneo a room, right off the stage and saw a womanble1ding..He 
passed through the swinging doors and saw s^^al poop1o lynng 
on the four. He looked inside; for his daughters buujeuld 
locate them. He returned to the Embassy Room, found his Qa^hters 
and left. He also saw Sirhan being rented fo©m tho kichhen by 
the officers. " ■

VOD.HNEL, LOIS /
Vodhanel was a KOnnedy Giri and arrived at the; Ambassador Hotel 

• on 'June 4, 1968, 7:30 p.m, with hlr sister Debra. She went 
to thl Embassy Room and met Jude Slattery. They left ^^.E^a8 y 
Room to g1t her purse and upon returning ^ro refused admittame 
A uGteraed guard then led them through thl kitehen area and inte 
the Embassy Room. Wile walking through thl kitehen area ^d 
into the; Embassy Room she saw the kichhen help who w^1 dresste 
in white uni-foms. Sho stayed in th1 Embassy Room ate sc°od 
directly in front of the stage during th1 Jtctory s^ech' „?“” 
the Sp11ch ended she jo^ed the crowd foxowwmg the; Skater and 
upon reaching the anteroom sho teard what she thoughtJW1r1 J^1 
craters. She did not know of the shooting until a woman cam1 
running through the kichhen bleeding. She l.eft th1 totel at 
1 a.m. ’ ‘ ■

VOGEL, DAVID BERRY

Mr. Vogel atennded a r1i1pt0on for Senutor Kocledy at the 
Ambeasador Hotel on June 2, 1968, wteh Mr. Willas Burwn
Blume. At spprox.luately 8,30 pm., th^ w^e crossuig th1
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lobby of the hotel when Blume was delayed* On June 5, 196 8, 
Blume advised Vogel that the reason for his delay was because 

recognized a man who worked at Organic P^d^, ^irhan
Sirhan* Vogel stated that he advised Bl me to con-tact the police 
Stately. Vogel stated he did not know Sixhan.

VOLPE,. GENEVA

Mrs. Volpe was present on the Browneei Tour of the Holy Land on 
May 16, 1968. Sbe stated she did. not hear ^v comments or 
statements made by anyone during tto tour relative to Senator 
Kennedy being stot*

VROOMAN, DICK ■ , ' , ■

Mr. Vroorncni managed an apartment house in the Venice area.
He stated that approximately one and one-half months prior to 
the assassination'he was approached by a forty-fiee year old 
man who wanted to rent an apartment for two or tnree 1*°^®. 
The man stated he was in town "on a contrec^ . Vroornan added, 
that the man appeared to be of Jewish or Arabian descent*
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wajNBERG, BERNARD

Mr, Wajnberg is the manager of Globe Tours in Israel. He 
stated that Jacob Henigan was employed by him and was guiding a 
tour on May 18, 1968. Mr. Wajnberg .had no knowledge about a 
reported broadcast that Senator Kennedy was shot.

WAKEMN, NORMAN H. .

Mr. Wakeman was a Biology Teacher at Pasadena City College. He 
stated that according to school records there was a student in 
his class during the fall semester of 1964, by the name of 
Sirhan Sirhan. He stated he could not remember that person and 
could only surrmd.se from college records that he was an average 
student. ■ .

WALDO, MARION . •

Mrs. Waldo lived at 670 East Howard Street for twenty years.
She stated that six years ago, Sirhan, his mother, a sister 
and several brothers moved into the house at 696 East Howard 
Street. She stated they were a very quiet, reserved family 
who did not fraternize or socialiee with their neighbors. She 
stated she only knew Sirhan to say hello and he impressed her 
as a quiet, polite person. '

She stated two neighbors, Miss Ann Sylvan and Mrs. Olive 
Blakeslee,mentioned to her that Mary Sirhan had' told them 
she was worried about Sirhan because he was becoming t°o cornnu-- - 
nistic. The comment was reportedly made one or two years prior 
to the assassination. .

WALDO, STEPHEN .
Mr. Waldo is a neighbor of the Sirhan's, but does not know the 
family. ’ .

WMLI MUHAMMAD, CHARONNE

On May 24, 1968, Miss Wali~Mhhmmnad attended a Kennedy rally at 
the Sports Arena. During the evening she observed a group of 
five people loieernng in the aisle. One of the men was carry­
ing an anti-Kennedy sign. Miss Wali^uhamad brieves this; man 
was Sirhsm. The group was forcibly seated by the police.
Later in the evening she saw the same group ^^^ near tlw 
aisle where Kennedy would pass. At the end of Kennedy’s speech 
Miss Wali-Muammmad heard three popping.noises which sounded 
like gun shots and observed Kennedy finnch.

Miss Mhli~Muhmmmhd was shown a group of photographs and
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selected the photograph of Sirhan Sirhan,

HALKER, JOHN H ’

Mr, Walker stated that he served as an English Professor at 
pasadena City College in 1965. He stated that he is unable to 
recall- Sirhan Sirhan as a student. Mr. Walker said that he . 
believed Sirhan may have been a drop-out in his class, otherwise 
he would have remembered him. Mr. Walker examined his past 
fiees but was unable to locate any record of Sirhan.

WALKER, LLOYD EVERETT . ' ' _

Mr. Walker was a race horse owner and tranner at Golden Gate 
Fields Race Track, Albany, CaUfornia. He viewed a photograph 
of Sirhan and stated he was not acquainted with Sirhan and 
could furnish no inoormatoon.

WALKER, RICHARD B .

Mr. Walker stated he its an ambulance driver for the G°odhue '
Ambulance Service, Los Angeles. On the night of June 5, 1968, 
Mr. Walker and Jerrold Hemingway were dispatched to the 
Ambassador Hotel to pick up Senator Kennedy. When Walter and 
Hemingway arrived, they found Kennedy had been removed and 
that WilUm Weisel was m need of an ambulance. Walker and 
Hemingg/aa transposed Weesel to t^ hospital. Walter stated 
he and Hemingway examined Weisel at the hospptal. They 
discovered Weisel had been shot on the left side of the aMo^n 
and /later transported. Weisel to Kaisir Hoop^al

WALKER, VERA

Walker was a waitress at the Ambassador Hotel Coff^ Shop and 
was on duty the morning of June 4, 1968. She was inteeduced te 
John Fahey and stated at first that she did not recognize him, 
but later she remembered that he had been in ^^trtne during 
tie week of June 10, 1968. She ricaliee serving either Fahey 
or a blond woman on June 4, 1968.

WALL, MARY ■ ■

Mrs. WaH stated that she saw a Inne of people intir the 
Embassy Room via the Cafe Laterec at 10:00 p.m., on June 4, 
1968. She stated that Sirhan was one of the people in the 
line. She described Sirhan as a very ugly person.
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WASINK, BETTY

Mrs. Wansink lives at 804 East Howard, Pasadena, and advised 
she was acquainted with Ixrhan Urban. Ihe had several short 
conveesations with his mother but they never discussed political 
matters, Mary Sirhan told her that what Urban did, he did 
alone. ’ .

WANSINK, LAMBERTHS

Mr. Wansink lives at 804 East Howard, Pasadena, and advised that 
although Sirhan Urban and his family lieed only a short 
distancl away, he did not know any member of the family well. 
He recalls that Iirhan stopped by his resddence several times 
and petted his dog. They chatted but never had any involved 
conversation.

WAPNER, MILDRED ANN

On June 4, 1968, 10 p.m., she arrvved at the Ambassador Hotel' 
and went to the Embassy Room. Between 11:30 p.m, and midnight 
she walked back and forth through the kiChhen and recalls seeing 
only the hotel employees. Ihe went to the Kennedy Suite at

• midnight and remained there the rest of the night.

WARD, EDWARD ' ■

Mr. Ward stated that he is a bartender at Shap’s Bar, 2565 East 
Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, Caaifornia. Mr. Ward was intevveewed 
regarding .the fact that Sirhan might have frequented Ihaps’ 

■ Bar. Ward was shown photographs of the Urban brothers and 
stated Urban had never been at the Shap’s Bar. Photographs of 
Adel and Munir Urban appeared familiar, but he stated he had 
never seen them in the bar.

WARSCHAW, CARMEN

Mrs. Warschaw was a member of the Kennedy Staff and went to the 
Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, with her husband Louis 
Warschaw. They spent the evening in Senator Kennedy’s room 
and went to the Embassy Room just prior to his speech. Due to 
the large crowd, they did not watch the Senator, but observed 
the speech over television moontors on the west side of the 
platform. Ihe and her husband watched Kennedy leave the plat­
form and walk into the kicchen. Ihe then heard the sounds of 
the shooting. .

Ihe described two prior incidents that she belivved might be 
related to the investigation. Whhle in Senator Kennedy’s
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prior to the speech, she answered the telephone and a 
Zale voice stated, " I am going to do everything in my power to 
reep Kennedy from becoming president," She described the 
Voice as a plain voice with no accent.

on May 22, 1968, a letter was received at Kennedy Headquarters 
.nd it stated, -All of the FBI and Secret Servite tennot keep , 
me from kilHng him. He’ll die like his brother." She moaned 
the Utter was Kitto on stoUte^ fwrna hotel in Peru or 
Argentina and was post marked San Diego, California. She 
stated she gave the letter to FBI Agent Frank Calahan of the 
Van Nuys office. .

WARSCHAW, LOUIS '

Warschaw was the Southern Caaifornia fnnance chaiman for 
K’nnedy and arrived at the hotel on June 4, 1968, between 7:: 00 
p.m., and 8:30 p.m., with his wife Carmen Warschaw. He spent 
th’ evening in Kennedy’s room until just prior to th’ speech 
at which time he went to the Embassy Room with his wife. . They 
watch’d the speech on tileiishon moontors on the west side 
of the stage behind the curtanns near the working.press nr’n. 
He heard sounds of the shooting after Kennedy fhnis’ed his 
spiich and walked into the kicchen.

WATSON, PHILLIPPE T. ’

Watson is a reporter for radio s^twn KPFK and w^ at uh’ 
Ambassador Hotel on Junie 4 .and 5, 1968, as a nws ricor•cir. 
After the victory sciich he M.lw’’ th’ Kennedy crowd to™ to’ 
hnllwny deciding towards the klichen doors. He was thirty-free 
or forty feet from th’ pantry door when he heard th’ sounds 
Ikke baiooons bursting. The crowd began backing towards him 
and he heard the statement "He's been hurt, he has bmn shot. 
Get a doctor." He looked through th’ hcin doors and saw a 
group of people strugglnng and another group tending th’ 
Senator. He notifeed the hotel swithhboard that Kennedy had 
been shot and while tatting saw Doctor Ross Miller enfr th’ 
kiichin. He Cenrd a kiichei employee, who supposedly shhhk 
hands with the Senator just as th’ shooting began say, "H’s 
crazy, I telk’d te him Md toM hm not to ’S ’•t,' L’i’h 
believe he would ’o it, but ne wis c^. He aire^-e’ to 
man to a group of unlhorm’r police hfficers. He ’i’ not s’’ • 
Sirhan. ’ . .

WATWOOD, GALE

Miss flatwood stated she was in a drug store on the shuthwest 
ihriir of sixth and Spring on June 4, 1968. Abhl’ sf■cfing in 
the drug store she stated she overheard a male raurasion
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(hippie type) hold a conversation with another man. She 'near’d 
the'hippie type person say "Kill Kennedy," but did not hear any­
thing else. She did not know if this person was referring to 
Robert F. Kennedy or John F. Kennedy, She was unable to identify 
the photographs of Si^an or his brothers. .

/

WAYNE, MICHAEL ' ' _

Mr. Wayne was present in the serving pantry at the time of
the shooting, He ran out of the room and into the lobby, where
he was taken into custody by a security guard, Augustas’ Mallard. 
He stated that he saw the suspect taken into custody and was 
running for help when Mallard stopped hili.

WEATHERLY, JOHN CHRIS ’ - '

Mr. Weaaherly stated that he had learned that WilHii Powers 
had loaned Jerry Owen a truck on June 4, 1968. He stated that 
Powers told him that Owen and Sirlam left the A-Bar-T stables 
in Santa Ana with a horse in the trailer, and the next day Owen 
returned without Sirhcrn. He staeed that John Beckley reported 
to him that he (Beckley) had worked at the Granja Vista Del 
Rio ranch with Sirhan. ■

' WEAVER, DENNIS STEPHEN ' ’ '

Weaver was outside the Embassy Room with Patricia Nelson and 
Joseph Klein at the end of.Kennedy's speech. He saw a male 
individual running out of the Embassy Room carrying a three 
foot long circullr blue roll of paper approximately eight or 
nine inches in diameter. This struck him as peculiar since 
there were hundreds of people in the lobby and they were all 
standing still. At the tme this individual came out of the 
Embassy Room, Weaver did not know about the shooting.

Weaver in a later interveew looked at a photograph of Michael 
Wayne and could not identify the man running through the lobby 
as Wayne. He did, however, state that the package carried by 
the; ruiiar and the package in the photo with Wayne appeared 
identical. .

WEAVER, RUSSELL DOYLE

On June 4, 1968, at 11 a.m., Weaver arrived at the San Galrral 
Valley Gun Club with Charles Milner, Jr. They shot a .22 
caliber pistol and a .45 automatic on the pistol range target 
number tw^ty-four. He saw three male caucasians while 
shooting at the range. He was shown photographs but was unable 
to identify the photos as anyone he had saan at the range.
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WUDMSR, JOHN H.

' Weidner is the owner of Organic Pasadena, a health food 
Mtore, and employed Sirhan as a stock boy foom Septmeber 24, 
S9o8r to March 7, 1968. •

sithan's mother, sister and younger brother were regultr 
customers at the store. Two or three months prior to September 
1967, Sirhan's mother asked him if he had a job for her son, 
Sirhan Sirhan. Sirhan was- hired and worked fnm Sunday through 
Friday and was paid $2.00 an hour. Sirhan duties consisted 
of stocking shelves, handling fresh vegetables, making deli-fefees 
to his other stores i.n Monterey Park and Downey, and occasionaaiy 
took money to the bank. Sirhan was a capable employee and got 
along well with other employees and always presented a neat 
and courteous appearance to customers. He noted, however, that: 
Sirhan seemed to resent being told what to do and.on^occas—on 
became aggressive and ill tempered* Weidner received the _ 
impression that Sirhan resented the authority and dnscipliee • 
and had an inferiority complex resulting foom him being, 
phyyically smaU. ■ • • ’

Sirhan would occasionally discuss politics w^^houf.referring.,Jo 
any particular politiciai or official.. He would discuss Middle 
Eastern affairs and express a strong dislike for Israel and 
the Jewish people. From time to tme Sirhan was exceptionally 
bitter about the United States support of Israel and commented 
that when he was young, he saw some Israe-is kfgingAfab ' 
children. Sirhan also told Weidner that he felt v*oeence was 
the•> only way Negroes could obtain thexr rgghos and was 
sWathetic* to the poor people and appearedA°.reselLa^f-UeenCe' 
on one occasion he asked Sirhan if he were a United States . 
iltieel, and Sirharn replied -that he had not become a-c^zen^ 
because there was no Ibberty n this country, and further he 
did not believe in God.

On February 28, 1968, he told Sirhan to make deliveries at 
Mmterey Park and Downey steres ■i■1.that ord^f._ ®™a".'i?de the 
deliveries in reverse order and Weidner ’'engined Ug^t*' 
Sirhan became upset and stakked out of the store indicatnng 
he was quittlng the job. Sinam retunned and/“g^d fh^_ 
he would stay two weeks as per prior oral notice of Lamination 
of the employment agreement. He had another disagreement with 
Sirhan on March 7, 1968, and Weidner called the Pasadena 
Police Department. The police talked briefly ^^3?*™- 
and then he l.eft. He received the notice foom the Ltbor 
Commssion and appeared at a hearing on March 20, 1968, and 
was required by the Commssioner of the hearing to pay 
Sirhan approximately $150.. 00 for wages due and severance pay; 
Retta Drake, a former store manager also freed a aetltlol wr 
unpaid wages and appeared at the hearing af^e./aT ^e as 
Sirhan. Weidner has not seen Sirhan since March 20, 1968.
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WEISBERG, HAROLD *

Mr, Weisberg is an-author and reported to have done extensive 
siting about the John F. Kennedy assassination. Weisberg 
Advised that an informant had met with him and Jim Garrison, 
a New Orleans District Attorney, on March 10, 1968, and had 
outlined a plot. This meeting aieegedly was caieed because 
Wtsbetg,s inoorrant belevved Robert F. Kennedy’s lite was in 
danger due to a staerment previously made by the Senator.

Mr. Weisberg stated he met with his informant again on June 10, 
1968, while in New York City and this t^e the informant stated 
that three 'weeks prior to the assassinatoon he had received 
information that an attempt would be made on Robert F. Kennedy 
in Ccaifornia, and the attempt would take place while a large 

.mass of people surrounded the Senator. The informaot reported 
relaying this information to the Kennedy campaign, but they 
were unconcerned. Weisberg stated he would not reveal the 
name of his informaot and would only say the person was a man 
in his fortees, the son of famous show business parents,, who 
shuns publicity and was currently invoVved in "diggnng out the 
truth cfncernOng the John F. Kennedy assassination.'5 Weisberg 
stated he was without funds and requested the investigator to 
arrange ttltvisfon interveews for him in Los Angeles so he. 
could receive some rtmunotatifo.

WEISE, KATHY

Miss Weise was a volunteer worker in charge of celebritees and 
arrvved at the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, at 8 p.m. 
.She went to the passage way behind the stage and remained the 
entire evening. She was at the west end of the passage way 
near a televis^n set at the twae of the shooting.

WEISEL, MILLAM S. .

Weesel, A.B.C. TV News Bureau, stated he was fflfewOng the 
Kennedy party into the Ambussador Hotel kichhen. He passed 
through title kitchen doors, heard "fitecaacktrs," and felt 
something strike him on the left side. Weesel observed Paul 
Schrade fall and saw a group of men strugglnng with someone. 
Weesel was treated for a gunshot wound at Kaiser Hofpptsl♦

WELCH, TERRY MICHEY

Mr. Welch was employed at the Granja Vista Del Rio Horse Ranch 
in Corona, Caaifornia, and was closely associated with Sirhan 
during his employment. Mr. Welch was intevvieeed twice; foct 
on June 11, 1968, when he stated that Sirhan had been admitted
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to a hospital after falling off a horse and had remained in • 
critical conditoon for several weeks. This incident resulted 
in Sirahn being paatially blind in hls left eye and having severe 
headaches. He added that Sirhan underwent a complete personalty 
Change after the accident, becoming a loner who was resentful 
toward anyone who had wealth. '

Mr. Welch was re~nntrrveewed August 29, 1968, and was advised 
the purpose of the interveew was to clarify some of the 
statements he had made on the prior occasion. Mr. Welch stated 
that some of the staements he made at trine earlier interveww 
ytrt not factual but were a result of hls opinions and 
inclusions about Sirhan. Mr. Welch stated he was not working 
at the ranch, on the date of Sirhan’s injury and the statement 
about Sirhan remaining in the hospital in critccal indition 
for several weeks was untrue. He stated that the information 
about envying wealthy people could be described as; a common 
filing of envy which most working people pissess. When asked 
about Sirhan’s personality change, Welch stated Sirhan was the 
same person, very polite and considerate of other peoples 
feelings, and that he was this way prior to and after the 
accident. ■ ’

WELLER, EMMA ' ’ . ’

Miss Weeier was the manager of the North Holyywoid Headquarters 
for Kennedy Volunteers. She arrrved ^t the Ambassador Hotel 
on June 4, 1968, and went to the Embassy Room. She was inside 
the Embassy Room when someone came out screaming Kennedy had 
been shot. She saw a woman lynng on the table and bleeding 
about the face. She was also present when Sirhan was taken 
foom the hotel by the offccers. .

WERTLAKE, PAUL TERIANCE

Dr. Weetlake was a pathologist ^t Good Samaitem Hoopptrl. He 
stated on the morning of June 5, 1968, he was contacted nt home 
and instrucedd to report for work. After Senator Kennedy’s 
operation, sptcamens removed f^m the masjid area ytrt taken 
to the laboratory and aicriscoopcally examined.

The sptcamens contained maniple bullet fragments. Mr. Weetla^ 
removed the fragments and r^ensed them to Los Angeles Police 
Officer. Later, other bullet figments ytr’t found and these 
were also given to the police. Dr. Weetlake stated that 
dur''ng the opera^on of the mastoid region, only faggments 
were recovered. . •

►* r». . wh ^.w**-** '
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MISSELS, CHERYL ■

anonymous informant named Miss Wessels as possibly being, the 
^ ,rl iy ohe p^ka dot dress." When ineerviewed Wessels said 
..hit she was at home the night of June 4, 1968, *11 ^em-111-9 
th June 5, 1968. She had no idea who would identify her, ane 
ftated that although she owns a polka d°t to^s she had not 
worn it foe several months.

WEST, ANDREW . •

West was a reporter foe Radio Station KRKD and was o* stage 
recording the speech. He follwwea the Senator --or the sa?e 
tward the kiChhen. West knew* that he was ahead of the Senator . 
due to the foow of the crowd. He had stepped into tiie pantry
when he heard two shots and a woman scream. He turned on his 
tape recorder, pushed forward and observed a man on ^r,
(Paul SchradeJ He saw Senator Kennedy on tlie ffor, them 
obsreved two Caucasians holding the suspect who had a gun. He 
noticed Rosie Grier move up and grab the suspect,then Rafer 
johnson moved up. During this time he recoded a commentary of 
what he observed. ■ ’

WEST, RALPH .

Mr. West is a trainer at the Desi Arnes Stables at Santa A1^3 
Race Track. He stated that he is not acquainted with Sirhan • 
and that to the. best of his knowledge, Sinan had nevee b^ 
employed by the Desi Arnes Stables.

WESTERFIELD, REX

Mr'. Weeserfield is the Astern Regional Public.Relations 
Director of the John Birch Society. Mr. WerterrieM was Mter 
viewed regarding staemments made in the pammhhet he prepared 
rnnitree "AssaasSnotifn." .

Mr. Wertereirld stated that Sirhan Sietao’s v^icle had berO 
observed parked at a meeting of ttr W.E.B. Du Bo^ Qub.. He 
stated that this was not of his hresooal knowledge, but ii^o^a- 
tlon that he had received fom tie news cogence ^Id by_ 
Mayor Yorty. He stated that the information concerning tte 
postman delivering pro-communist ^al to tte Sirhan home ca^ • 
from a KTLA news broadcast by George Putnam* Mr. Weeterelrld 
stated his aleegatCons that both Sirhan and Lrr Harvey Oswald 
wer•r ^cialists and had declared themselves Marxists was oot 
basre on any evidence i.n his possession. He stated *0™^ 
this ChiOioO after hearing of the in^^^es maen in Sirhans 
diary. . .
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A statement that a female student at Pasadena City College had 
been invieed to a Du Bois Club meeting by Sirhan could not be 
confirmed. He was unable to identify the young lady and stated 
he had neve*»e* her J.n person He stated he tea attempted t° 
obtain an affidavit from her, but she refused to talk about 
the incident any further. The staeement that a brother of 
Sirhan Sirhan, Soliman Sirhan, was arrested by the Iraq 
Government as an Israeli spy was also unveeified by Mr. Weeter™ 
field. He stated that he had written the article in great haste 
and did not check the veracity of all the inoormation contained 
in the pamphlet, _

WESTLAKE, DANA

Mbs. Westlake is the daughter of Albert Hertz, the registered 
.owner of the murder weapon. In January of 1967 Mrs. Westlake 
was given the weapon by her mother, Sara Hertz, because she
did not want the gun at the house. Mrs. Weetlake never used
'the revolver and kept it in the attic for safety purposes. In
October of 1967 Mrs. Wettlakt gave the gun to a neighbor (George 
Erhard Jr.) who was a gun collector. Mrs. Weetlake gave the 
gun away because her childeen were handling it. Mrs. Westlake 
did not know if the gun had ever been fieed.

WHEELER, ROBERT

Mr. Wheeler met Sirhan during his employment at the Granja
' Vista Del Rio Ranch. He stated that prior to startnng work at 

the ranch he heard that Sirhan had faieen foom a horse. After 
three or four days, Sirhan began exercising horses again.

. Sirhan spoke of hi.s desire to become a jockey and Whheler obtained 
a job for him with his father. Sirhan worked’for Wieeler for 
two weeks, but had trouble with the horses and was dismissed 
at the end of that period. He stated that Sirhan was intelligent 
and well mannered, but -recalled him loosing his temper and. 
kicking a horse on one occasion. When Sirhan was asked his 
reason for kicking the horse he ^pUed, 'He provoked me.”

WHELAN, KATHERINE J.

Mirs. Whelan reported a male Arab moved into the apartment 
building next door to her during August:, 1967. She thought 
Sirhan might have been a visitor to the apartment. Wheiaii 
viewed a photograph of Sirhan and stated she was unable to 
identify Sirhan as one of the visitors.

WHERTON, MICHAEL

Inspector Wherton was firn inspector with the Los Angela Fire
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Department. He stated on June 4, 1968, he was on duty in 
the Venetian Room and entered the sound booth on several 
occasions. He stated on one occasion prior to the shooting, he 
observed two men in the booth but could not recall the time.
Wherton was shown 
identification.

photographs but.was unable to make an

WHITE, BILL
Whhte was. a guest at the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, at 
8:30 p.m.,.and on that date he took a position in the Embassy 
Room on the reporters platoom located at the northwest corner 
of the room. He moved slightly south ot this location during 
the victory speech and remained there unnil after the shooting. 

.He observed a female Latin and two male Latins standing near 
the door of the Embassy Room to the kichhen hallway one hour 
prior to the Senator's arrival. He -noticed these three people 
due to their clothing which was peculiar to the rest of tte 
people inside the room. He also notceed a busboy, male Latin, 
wearing a white butonnddwwn jacket wandering about the ante­
room and Anchor Desk area sweeping up cigarette butts, however, 
there were no butts to be picked up, and he was not sure if this 
in fact was a busboy.

. WHITE, BONNIE LOUISE

Miss White was travelling between Walla Walla and Spokane, 
Washengtdn at approximately 11:30 p.m., on August 13, 1968. 
She was with her sister-nn-law, Rachel Whhte, they picked up 

• a hitchhiker who stated his name was Phillip Ethridge. Upon 
arrivnng in Colfax, Waahington, Ethrddge told Miss White teat 
he had a gun and ordered her to stop the vehicle. He intermed 
them that he had killed two pdlCcrmen and wounded more men. He 
asked them if they had heard of the Kennedy assassination and 
the kilingg of Maatin Luther King. He added that he had been 
involved in those killnggs so he was not afraid.to use the 
gun. Ethrddge forced both women out of the vehicle and ordered 
them to disrobe. The women complied and he then ordered.teem 
to leave their clothing and walk in the directoon of Albion. 
The two women hid in a ditch a short distence foom the road and 
heard their vehicle drive past. That was the last hmme Miss 
White saw Ethrddge or the vehicle. • - .

W1ITE, CAMILLE A. ’ .

Miss White and Sirha.n Sirhan attended Pasadena City College at 
the sarnie time, but she did not know him personany.

WHTE, HARRY ■ ’

Mr. White was employed at the Gyanja Vista Del Rio Ranch in
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corona, Caaiforniaf as a foreman. He stated Sirhan came to 
work at the ranch during the last part of 1966, Sirhan was 
a good employee, did his work and was always punctual. He 
described Sirhan as a loner who was always by himself. He
could not.recall seeding any person 
in Sirhan’s company. ■

not connected with the ranch

WHITE, LUCY

Miss Whte’s name was submitted to the Kennedy campaign 
headquarters as a volunteer worker by Khaibar Khan. Investiga­
tors were unable to locate her for interveew.

WHITE, PATRICIA •

Mrs. White stated that Khalid Iqbal lived at 819 South Irolo 
Street, Los Angeles, for two years and left during October, 
1968. She stated that she did not know his current where­
abouts . -

WilTE, RACHEL ,

• Mrs. White was travelnng between Willa Walla and Spokane, 
Washington, at approximately 11:30 p.m., on August 13, 1968. 
She was with her sister-nn-aww, Bonnie White, and they picked 
up a hitchhiker who stated his name was Phillip Ethridge. 
Shortly after getting into the car Ethridge told them that he 
had a gun in his pocket. Upon arriving in Colfax, Washlogtoo, 
Ethridge told Mrs. White that he had kiieed two poicemmen and 
wounded more men. He asked them if they osi heard of the 
Kennedy asslssioat0on and the killing of Maatin Luther King. 
He aiiei tOlt he had been involved in those kdllings so he 
was not afraid to use the gun. Ethrddge forced both women out 
of the vehicle and ordered them to disrobe. The women.commpied, 
he then ordered them to leave their clothing and walk iLn the 
directum of Albion. The two women hid in a ditch a short 
distance foom the road and heard their vehicle drive past. 
That was the ’last timr Mrs. White saw Ethrdgge or the vehicle.

WHITE, ROBERT

Whhte operates the Brier Patch, a topless bar at 4373 East Live 
Oak St., Arcadia, One of his employees, Mrs. Clsudis Williams, 
and her husband arrived at his bar June 4, 1968, 4 pm. He 
established this tmme after conferrnng with his father who Osi 
been present when the WilUmms arrived. .
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WHTE, WILLIAM WALKED JR.

Mr. White is a male nurse employed at the Corona Community 
Hospital, Corona, California. He was employed on September 25, 
1966, when Sirhan B. Sirhan was taken to that location after 
suffering a fall from a horse.

WILKINS, MANILA •

Mrs. Wilkins was questioned to ascertain whether Munir Sirhan 
had. worked at Nash’s Department store on June 1, 1968.

Mrs. Wilkins stated she di.d not see Munir at work on the 
Saturday in question. In her opinion Munir was very trustworthy 
and if his tUme card indicated he worked then he must have.

WILLIAMS, CLAUDIA . '

Mrs. Willimss was present at the San Gaabiel vaieey Gun Club 
during the tUmi when Sirhan was practicnng with his pistol.

She fieed approximately eighteen rounds foom her weapon and 
became conce.rned that the weapon was not fiinng properly.
She then asked Sirhan, who was shooting a few feet away, if she 
should cock the gun before fiinng. Sirhan approached Mrs. 
Wiliams and gave her some instructoons in. firnng the pistol. 
Mrs. WlHms stated Sirhan was a very good shot and freed 
m^tly rapid fire, ■

•WILLIMS, RAY

Me. Wiliam-ss was an agent for the Thoroughbred Racing Protective 
Board, Heilwood Park Race Track. He stated that there were 
approximately one-hundred and fifty exercise boys, three-hundred 
or four-hundred hot walkers and grooms employed by the one- • 
hundred stables racing at Henwood Park. He stated that he 
received information that Sirhan was formerly employed by Lynn 
Wheeler and John Shear. He added that Sirhan was also a 
frennd of a hot walker named Merle Matteson, whom Williuss 
believed to be a meenal case.

WILLMS, RONALD G

On June 4, 1968, between 2:30 and 3:00 pm. Mr. Willaums and 
his wife Claudia took their chiddreni to tlie baby otters. _ Upon 
leaving they went to the Br^ P^^ Bar, whiri Mr^ Wx11iuus 
is employed, and asked Robert Whhte, her employer, dlreCL.sons 
to the club. They arrived at the San Gabriel. Valley Gun Club 
a 4 pm., and had a discuppOon rigiid:Lng the $2.00 target fee. 
Willjmss stated that anyone not knowing them may have mistaken
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this discussion for an argument. They each purchased targets 
^.i -Williams went to the rifle range and Mrs. Williams went to 
the pistol range. '

After firing his rifle for thirty, or forty minutes he went to 
his Wife’s position on the pistol range. He observed one other 
person on the pistol, range, a male dressed in casual clothing. 
Wiliams described a picture of Sirhan as looking very much 
like the person he saw on the pistol range. He had a short 
conversation with the man who displayed^ small caliber, blue 
steel revolver with a two and one-half inch barrel and stated, 
"These minnie mags are real good, you should get some of these." 
The bullets dispaayed by the man were about .the same length as 
the long rifle bullets being freed by Mrs. Willlaas^> Mr. 
Wiliams did not' see the man fire his gun.

i ’ .
As t.hey were leaving the range, Mr. Willlams saw the- man walk 
toward an old DeSoto or Dodge lttomabblr, pink and white in 
color. . . .

WOLMAN, EARL C. ' ’

WHmam, a representative of Local 728, attend^ a breakfast 
meeting with Senator Kennedy at the Ambassador Hotel on June 
1, 1968. He subsequently prepared a tetter advisnng the .
Senator that the union would suppoot him. .

He, completed the letter on June 4, 1968, and o^oute te the 
past- office decided to continue to the Ambassador Hotel and 

■ driver the letter to «ie Senator in person. He arrvved there 
at 10:30 p.m., and gave the letter to Milcon Berle for delivery. 
wWlimman -then decided to remain at the hotel to witness the 
activities. He primarily located h^seif in the ante-room 
directly behind the speakers rostum of the Embassy^ Room. 
Senator Kennedy passed him when he arrivved at the wstuum and 
passed directly by him as he departed the rostum . Wien the 
Senator left the rostum area, he was accompanied by a large 
group of people. Willaman stayed back and wateted. Kennedy and 
the group pass. He recalled hearing two shots at which tamr 
he rushed into the corridor to see what was happening. Willman 
noted that a man was on the focor and another indieidtll with 
a gun struggUng with Roosevelt Grier and some otto ptol1- 
The individual later identified as Sirhan still had thr gun . 
in his hand, and. Grier and the others were ltteaptnng te obtertn 
possession. Wilimman also assisted in the struggle. wWhlr 
struggUng with Sirhan, WilHrnan also noted that Senatrr 
Robert Kennedy was on the frorr. In the course of thr struggle 
he observed Sirhan’s arm and hand was being brnt rver a tebte. 
WilUman cHmbed upon the table and attempted te kick thr gun 
foorn Sirhan’s hand. He nrted ^a^R1^ Johnsr* assisting i.n controlling Sirhan. Arter ^rhan was controlled, 
Jesse Unruh abrupted to keep the crowd away foOTi chr a.rrl.
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Williman noted that a hotel bus boy was also in the group 
attempting to subdue Sirhan. Williman asked a bus boy to 
obtain a rope or cor’d to restrain Sirhan. The bus boy returned 
with an electrical cord or something similar. Roosevelt Grier 
or Rafer Johnson said that Sirhan should not be tied as they 
could, physically restrain him until the arrival of the police. 
Williman continued holdtng Sirhan unnil the police took custody.

Williman added that Sirhan put up a superhuman struggle to ' 
maintain possession of the gun and to escape fromi his captors. 
He added that although he did not observe Sirhan’s face and 
expression, he received the impression that Sirhan was not. 
penally berserk and apparently was in possession of all his 
facultees. .
i •

WILLS, WILLEM A.N. ' ■

Mr. Wils is the President of the Adyar Lodge of the Theosophical 
Society. He stated that Sirhlt had attended a Theosopohical 
meeting, possibly in March 1968. Wills reported.that he 
explained the signifiltcie of the dance steps being performed 
by’a girl at the meeting to Sirhan. He asked Sirhan for his 
name and address but was refused. Sirhan asked where he 
could obtain books by C.W. Ltadbeattr and was offered the use 
of the Society’s library. Mr. Wills stated that Sirhan is not 
a member of his lodge and to the best of his knowledge Sirtat 
attended only the one meeting in March, which was open to t^ , 
public. _

. WILSON, JAMES LLOYD

Mr. Wilson was involved in an incident that ^cumd in tire 
Golden Garter Inn, sometrmt in May. Mr. Wilson was supposedly 
seen siting at a table wita Sirham.B. Sirhaix in tfceJode" 
Gaater. Mr. Wilson denied ever seeing or knowing Sirhjm. Jr. 
Wilson remembers siting with Robert Andrese who resembles

. Sirhan. • •

I 
t 
I

WILSON, JAMES S

Wilson is a cameraman for Columbia Broadcasting.System. He 
was preparing to enter the kiCohtt as the shooting commenced • 
He was carrying a portable television camera and began takn ‘ 
pictures. His visiot was restricied, but he could see Sen^ o 
Kennedy on the flLoor as he stepped past Paul Sehnde. He 
exhausted his fllm, dropped the camera and helped cottait • 
crowd.
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WILSON, LINDA IRENE

Mrs. Wilson describes a male and female Caucasian, who attended 
a Kennedy rally at San Francisco, refused to stand for the 
National Anthem and booed Kennedy. .

WILSON, OLETA

Miss Wilson was the night manager of Denny’s Restaurant. She 
stated she was not acquaineed with Sirhan nor was he a customer 
at the restaurant. She had no knowledge of an argument at the 
restaurant, in which Sirhan may have participated.

WILSON, ROBERT CURTIS

Mr. Wilson stated that two individuals at a Kennedy rally in 
San Francisco, on June 1, 1968, refused to stand for the Pledge 
of Allegiance to The Flag. He viewed photographs of Sirhan, but 
could not identify him as being one of the individuals.

WILSON, WIIL.AM4 J.

Mr. Wilson stated that he iteendid a truck dealers meeting in 
Miami Beach during May, 1968, and everyone in th- group became 
intoxCiaied. He stated that on one occasion, Buouy Jousen 
made some remark to the effect that Robert Kennedy would never 
live to become president, and if he were nominated and elected 
that someone would probably shoot him. Jensen did not say that 
he had amended any meeting where this was discussed, nor 
could Wilson recall any conversation which refereed to Maatin 
Luther King.

WINNER, CHARLES

Mr. Winner volunteered information regarding an Arab (John 
Khoury) who worked at the Ambassador Hotel. Winner stated he 
beloved his secretary (Judy Groves) was wearing a polka dot 
dr-ess at the hotel the night of the shooting, but Mrs. Groves 
advised to the contrary. Mr. Winner was in his offcce at the
Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, unttl 12:00 p.m. He did not 
see the suspect at anytime. .

WITCOBER, JULES J.

Mr. Witcober is employed as: a correspondent by Newhouse 
National News Service. He was on the stage during the speech 
and proceeded ahead of Senator Kennedy toward the Colonial 
Room. As he approachid the Colonial Ro°m doors, he heard
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. "a pop," then rapid shots, Witcober turned and observed a 
scuffle involving four or fVve individuals and an arm and hand 
holding a snub nose revolver in the midst of the struggle. He 
observed Roosevvft Grier running toward the group. Witcober 
observed Senator Kennedy on the fooor with blood on his head 
and hand.. His eyes were open and he was alive. Witcober 
focused his attentoon on the struggle and noted that Grier and 
Rafer Johnson were holding Sirhan. He heard yells, "Get the 
gun," "Kill him," "Don'’t kill him.” The scene was pandemonium. 
Sirhan was moved away from Senator Kennedy as Grier held him 
by the neck. He heard Sirhan say "My leg, my l.eg." He had 
not seen Sirhan prior to the shooting. He noted during the 
struggle that Sirhan appeared to be a member of the kitchen 
staff and dark complexioned. .

Withrow, Virginia

Mrs. Withrow was Personnel Manager of Nash’s Department store 
i.n Pasadena. She was contacted in an effort to verify if Munir 
Sirhan was working at the department store on Saturday, June 1, 
1968. Mrs. Withrow produced a time card belonging to Munir 
Sirhan which showed he worked ail day on June 1, 1968. ’

WITKER, KRISTI

Witker was an Associate Editor for the American Heritage 
Publishing Company. She had been assigned to Senator Kennedy’s 
campaign, and was in the fifth fooor suite when the Senator 
proceeded to the Btllosii. Due to the large crowd at,the

* elevator,.she walked to the Embteey Room and arrvved at the 
podium as Senator Kennedy entered. She stood on the stage 
during the.speech. At the conclusion of the speech she fslOow- 
ed Senator Kennedy into the kichhen and walked behind and to 
the right of Paul Schrade. She recalls hearing eight shots 
and observed Schrade fall to the focor. She did not see 
Sirloin fire the eCrte, but observed several individuals 
retraining him. She noted that security was very reaaxed 
during the evening. . •

| WOERDEHOOF, GLEN .

I Mr. Woerdehoof stated he iveed next door to Mr. and Mrs.
| Benjamin Evra, immigrants fomm Israea. He desscribed the
I family as being of excellent character, good neighbors and
< definitely Anti-Jordanian. He stated the Evra family wte

■ Jewish and Mrs. Evra had expressed regret over Stator Kennedy s
death. Woerdehoof veewed a photograph of Sirhan and sstated he 
had not obser'ved this person visiting the Evra re^ence.
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WOLF, JEROME

Wolf an instructor in Political Science at Pasadena City 
College for five years, had no recollection of Sirhan. He has 
met Arabic students through his wife, Ester, who is a mei^er 
of a Middle East dance group coiled "Aman Dance Group." He 
has been to parties ateended by Jordanian students and other 
students from thre_Middle East. Last fali a retieed Jordanian 
Army Officer and a Jew spoke at a meeting at Pasadena City 
College. ' •

A teacher at Pasadean City College, Bill Goldman, inoomned him 
that Sirhan was at the meeting and became quite angry at the Jew.

WOLF, MEYER

Mr. Woof ateended a Peace and Freedom Party meeting on May 21, 
1968. The results of his interveew and the Jose Duarte 
investigatoon is recorded i.n the portion of this report dealing 
with aUeged consppracies. •

WOLFGANG, ALVIN EDGAR

Mr. Woofgang, a resident of the Netherlands, was suspected of 
writing a letter to Sirhan. He was questioned by Amsterdam 
Police and denied writnng the letter.

WOO, PAUL

Woo is employed at Kenaire Incorporaeed, 7965 San Fernando Road, 
■ Sun Valley, as a purchasing agent. He recaieed meeting John 
Fahey on at least two and possibly three separate occasions. 
He met Fahey on April 16, 1968, when Fahey inrodUcced himseef 
as a saeesman for Cal-Tek Industrees. He recaieed purchasing 
some chemicals from Fahey on that date and additionally recaieed 
that on Appr! 18, 196 8, Fahey returned to his office and was • 
inrodUcced to sostoot from the Stores Department of Woo^ 
Company. This individual purchased some rust preventrees and ■ 
other misceiaaneous merchandise from Fahey.

The last time Woo remembered seeing Faey was on or about May 
15, 1968. Fahey had come to the office with another man whom 
he inroduuced as Fernando Faura. He described Faura as being 
a stocky man who wore a gray jjacket and glasses. Fahey told 
Woo that Faura wanted to write a story on the China Airings. 
He reca^ed that Faura produced an identificatlon card with •
the words "police press" writeon on it. Faura ieft when Woo 
told him he knew nothing about the China Airinnes. When toid 
that Fahey had submitted a report to his tmsloytr alleging that
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he (Fahey) had been to Woo's place of business on June 4, 1968, 
Woo said that he definitely recalled that his l.ast meeting with 
Fauraand Fahey took place on or about May 15, 1968. He was 
positive of that date and was certain it could not have been 
during the month of June. • 1

WOOD, W. F. • •

On Jum 3f A968' Mr. Wood was working at the Kennedy headquarters 
at 561.5 Wilshire Boulevard. Sometime during the date he overheard 
three men speaking Arabic. One man stated, "if we cant catch 
him today, we’ll catch him tonight." He described the man who 
spoke as a male Arab. .

He c'uld not identify a photograph of Sirhan or H?.oo.grrpphs of 
Adel and Mmnr, although the photograph of Munir n. . ’ led one 
of the men, he could not be certain. Wood said he we be 
to understand Arabic because he spent five and one-half year’s 
in Saudi Arabia. He returned to the United States in 1965. .

WOODBURN, WILLAM , •

Mr. Woodburn was a frequent customer of the Golden Garter Bar 
in Alhambra. He knows Robert Andrese was a customer at the 
bar. He viewed a photograph of Sirhan and stated he did not 
know him. During the early part of May, 1968, Woodburn was 
lnrroUuced to Andrese and learned his first name, but did not 
know his last narne urtil in'ormed by investigators,

- WOODS, JOHN CARL .

’ Mr. Woods was ineevvewwed as a result of inOorrrtior foom John
। Glenn Gearhart that Woods had discussed politics with Sirhan
| Sirhan at the Talk of the Town Bar on June 4, 1968.

: Woods stated he was not in the Talk of th’ Town Bar on Junie 4,
I 1968, ^3 ?^. 9onero tte .Dodgers ball game ^ He
| identifeed Gearhart as a drunk he had seen on a Thursday night
| after attendnng the fights. -

’ WORSHAM, WILLIAM J. •,

f Mr. Worsham stated he was in the ante-oomm during the speech.
| As Senator Kennedy passed him en mute to the kichhen, Mr.

Worsham was standing next to the cabinets on the north wall.
I Approximately fffeeen seconds later he heard three shots, a
| pause, then two shots, Mr. Worsham advised he did not see the
| suspect or th’ area of the shooting, but did see a woman bleeding
' room the head. He then went into the Ballroom.
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I ' to . '
WRIGHTf DONALD

Mr. Wright stated- that he was in the apartment of Mark 
Chamberlain on the evening of June 4., 1968., Mr. Wright stated 
that they were watching the election returns on a portable 
televisoon and shootly after the shooting Chamberlain 
teepphoned his sister in New York and told her of the shooting. 
Chambeerain also teeppooned the lady in the lower apartment■and 
advised her of the shooting. Wright stated they contnnued to 
watch the events on television in Chamberlaini apartment until 
approximately 4:30 a.m. .

WRIGHTSON, JAMES .

Wrightson covered the event at the Ambassador Hotel for McClatchy 
Newspapers. He was in the Embassy Room during the Senator’s ■
speech and did not enter the kithhen. He became aware of the 
shooting as he was leaving the room.

WfLIE, (MRS) ’ .

Mrs. Wylie stated she saw Sirhan B. S5_rhan on the Joe Pyne show 
on KTTV approximately one year before the assassination. She 
stated that during the show he said he would got Kennedy and 
Clete Robeets. ■

NOTE: KTTV staff representatives report the person refereed 
to was not Sirhan and no threats were made on the show.

WYNN, HOWARD

Mr. Wynn was torrettional officer, U.S. Peetitrttitry. James 
Hoffa Sr., worked under his supeevision for approximately 
nine months. He never heard Hoffa mention the name of 
De Joseph and stated that Hoffa's regular dinner companions 
were Samuel Deeist and Anthony Provenzano.

WYNN, KEENAN .

Wynn arrived with his wife, Charleen, at the Ambassador Hotel 
on June 4, 1968, at 8:30 pm. He went to the Embassy Room 
and during the evening made two trlevision and radio ineerveews. 
These intevvewws were made in the •kiCphet area adjacent to the 
Embassy Room. He and his wife left the Embassy Room midway 
through Senator Kennedy's iprrch. He learned of the shooting 
after leaving the hotel.

-1220“



YACK, ALLEN

Mr. Yack stated that he knew Sirhan at■Pasadena City College, 
He discribed their relationship as consisting of "casual campus , 
contaacs." He stated that he did not discuss poiitical or s°cial 
philosophies with Sirhan and had no idea of Sirhan's ie-iefs.

YARO, BORIS

Mr. Yaro was landing inside the double door-s waiting for Senator 
Kennedy to pass through. He was holding a camera up to his eye, 
attempting to focus it:, when someone said, "you rniss^ him, he 
just walked by." He turned and started to.folOow the Senator, 
approximately five or six feet tehind him. He put the cam^L 
up again and at this time he heard two shots. Then there were
three more shots. He stated that they sounded■like fieecaackers. 
There were two men standing next to the Senator when the shooting 
started, then they seemed to move off. to .his, hight. Yaro 
observed the Senator step back and put hi.s hand and arms up * to 
his head. The suspect was lunging at the Senator and shooting. 
Two people jimped on the suspect and the gun fell out of his 
hands. The suspect grabbed it, but as he did someone grabbed 
it out of his hands. Yaro then turned and started taking 
pictures of the Senator. He took about five pictures and then 
left to call his offcce. •

YASHUK, CHESTER ADAM

Mr. Yashuk was a student at Pasadena City College rtorn March 
1965 through December 1967 and was employed a the Jack Davies 
Richfield Service Station. He said that foom March 1965, imni1 
November or December of 1965, Sirhan was employed at ■this 
staton. Sir^n would releeve him at work on Sunday rt 4 p.m.,
and would also spend his off evenings :Lileelrtng. aiiutd the 
service staLoon.' Yashuk never spent any time with ^rhan othei 
than the two times he had coffee with him. T’o his knowledge
Simian did not drink or use profane language, and does not kn°w 
of him having any fronds. He appeared to spend his money on 
clothes. • <

’YOSHIO, NIWA

Mr. Yoshio was at his cook's station in the kichhen area when 
the Senator- passed, prior,to his. v^ry speech' ..Dui”? th® 
Senator's speech, he was in the kiehhet fillnng an order when 
he heard the shots being freed. He states they sounded lkke 
party favors going off. He ran to the pantry area and obser-ved 
a group of men struee1-tne with the suspect. He trtecl to h?^ , 
wigh tpe StrUeele but was pushed away as the struggle eotslnued 
do>wn the warning tables. He was finally able to grasp the 
suspect. Someone yelled, "Get a rope." He went te^.So the
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. kitchen area but couldn't find a rope. He returned to the 
suspect and helped hold him uniil the police arrived.

YOUNG, KEITH A. . .

Mr. Young worked with Sirhar at a service station, 25'29 East 
Foottill Boulevard, Pasadena, in the latter part of 1963, a'd 
early 1964., ■ • (

He described Sirhan as having an excellent personaaity, good 
worker, but a "lorer." He does not believe Sinha' would be the 
type of person who would participate in ^o^nc^. Young ^calls 
asking Sinha' what country he was from and what that country was 
like. Sinha' related that Jordan was one of the best places i' 
th>e world. When Young told Sirhan be tel^ved the United States 
was no doubt the best country, Sirhan stated, ,'Liie hell it is. 
Young did not meet any of Sirhan's family or freends.

I 
f

YOUNG, LAWRENCE ALLEN •

Mr. YrUng, a volunteer Kennedy worker, claimed he was at the ■ 
Ambassador Hotel the night Kennedy was assassinated and actually 
saw Kennedy fall to the focor. He did not, however, see any of 
the incidents leading up to or flowing the shooting.

On July 2, 1968, he left Los Angeles with Mary Frances Stephens, 
Mrs. Eunice Greenwood, Luther Greenwood, and a young man by the 
na.me of Jim. He was drivnng a 1958 Ford Fairaane that he had 
driven during his campaign work. He clammed to have obtained 
the car foom one of the staff workers foom the Trarsportattrn 
Diiistor of the "Kenedy for President'1 in San Francisco but 
could not recall the date. Young was ineewiwwdd by the F.B«I. 
in Greensburg, Penn's'Ivania, o' September 13, 1968.

YOUNG, MARCUS COLONEL •

Colonel Young was Sinan's Caaifornia Cadet Corps teacher at 
John Muir High School. He stated that he'taught Sirhan for _ 
three years, both in the Cadet Corps and in History. A portoon 
of the trannnng in the Cadet Corps invoked Manual of Ams a'd 
a brief explanation of f^arm safety. He renem^rs Sxrlia' as 
a better than average Cadet with a good attxuuae, . v-- ‘ * epted 
disciiline weei and showed potential and ability i' ; Cu-'is- 
tratvve posito's. He could not remember any display of temper 
on the part of Sirha' and to the best of his knowledge Cw got 
along well with ot^r Corps meters. He ^ised that Si^'- 
had 'o bwwr a member of the* Rf:^l Team a'd. therif^tre dxd not 
ricixvi any training whatsoever xn the use of fr^amms wxth xhe 
possible exception of onw or two trips to a Nation1. ^0^ 
Aa‘mra■y where the Cadets were avowed, to fire a .22 rxfll.
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YOUNG, PHYLLIS H. (MRS.)

Young stated that she was a cocktail waitress formerly 
employed at the Fez Restaurant. On the night of Senator Kennedy s 
assassination, Mike and Sam were bartenders on duty. When Mike 
and Sam heard of the assassinatoon they danced and sang, and 
one of them stated, “Its a great thing that Kenedy has been____ _ 
shot." Both Mike and Sam are of Arabi.c decent. The Fez Restaurait 
is frequented mootly by Arabic groups. Mrs. Y^g ^ated shekn-ew 
Acdel Sirhan quite well but believes she has met Sirhan B. Sirhan 
only on one occasion. During her association with Adel Sirhan, 
politCcs were never discussed. . '

YOUNGER, FOREST R. ' .

Mr. Younger was the assistant manager of Granja Vista Del Rio. 
Stables in Norco for approximately seeen months in 1966. During 
this time, Sirhan was employed as a workout jockey. In September 
1966, he received a request foom Larry Heinemann to call for an 
ambulance because Sirhan had faleen foom a horse- He followed 
the ambulance to the hospital and aniseed the doct°rs with 
Sirhan, who appeared to be upset and scared. He did ^t see 
Sirhan again until approximately two weeks later when he.e d 
the stabies. Sirhan told him the doctor would nor let him
return to work. This was the last tme he saw Sirhan.

YOUNGER, JOE '
Mr.\ Younger stated he received numerous phone calls on June 22, 
23,11968. The caller threatened him and Mrs. Younger, by ' 
stating he was after them because they had^he sarne name as tte 
District Attorney Evelle Younger. The caller.futh steted
that he was not satisfeed in the manner the Sirh^ case was 
being handled. The caller u^d profane laanguage through o^t 
the conversation. He further scared he has; not r^^ved any 
similar calls since June 23, 1968. .

YOUNGER, TONI (MRS.)

Mrs. Younger received numerous phone calls on June 22 and 23, 1968 
threatening her and Mr. Younger. The caller had tjid J^at he
was after them because they had the same name as the DioirLt 
Attor^y, Evelle Younger, and he was-not^ ^ttefted in the manner 
that Sirhan's case was bewg handled. The caLler used.profane 
language throughout the conversation. She said the eoice was 
that of a young adult with a slight accent, but she could not- 
detect the nationality. Mr. Younger at no timl spoke te thl 
caller.
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YUM, RAK’HEUM

Mr. Yum, attended U.C.L.A. from January through April 1968, and 
shared a room at 10946 Opphr Drive, West Los Angeles with Walter 
S. Crowe and Howard Gross. Yum, an. exchange student from South 
Korea, stated that Crowe was a selfprocclaieed Coimamnist. Due 
to their different political beliefs, Yum and Crowe never became 
frionds. The only freend Crowe had was a person named Bill 
Divale. .
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ZATKIN, CAROL •

Zotkin stated, on June 3, 1968, at approximately 12:20 p.m., she 
entered an elevator located at 5670 Wilshire Boulevard. As she 
entered, she observed a male and feemale in the elevator who 
appeared to be together. The female exited the elevator and the 
man continued to ride with Zatkin. The man then mentioned some­
thing to Miss Zatkin about the weather. Afterwards he stated, 
"This-weather means something. There’s going to be a great 
tragedy to a lot of people either today or tomorrow.” Miss Zatkin 
stated the man strongly resembled Sirhan B. Sirhan. Officers 
showed MssZtkin, the .photographs of Sirhan and she was unable 
to make an .identrricatom.

ZATSEPIN, SVEPLANA ' ’ ’

Zatsepin works for ITT Cannon Electric and met Shhaif Sirhan, a 
co-employee, two years ago. He offered to seel his car to her 
and she drove it several times. She told Shaaif sh was inter­
ested in buying the car and he offered to give it to her if she 
would marry him. She decinned the offer and ceased her asso- 
ciatoon with Shharf. She visieed the Sirhan home on one 
occasion and met Mrs. Sirhan but has never met any other member 

.of the family. ' . . • .

ZEDAN, FAWAZ H. . • , . '

Mr. Zedan was the chairman of the Pasadena Chapter of the Organi- 
Zaftion of Arab Students. The group as a prsdominna.:\ social 
group composed largely of Arab graduates of Pasadena City College. 
However, this chapter is not officially recognized or affilaaedd 
with Pasadena City College. Zedan stated Sirhan Sirhan was not 
a-member of the Pasadena Chapter, nor is he acquaineed with Sirhan.

ZEDAN, FAWZI .

Mr. Zedan was a feioow student of Sirhan’s at Pasadena City . 
College during the fall semmster of 1964. ' He was acquaineed with 
Sirhcm and met him only at the Pasadena City College cafeteria 
and Bob’s Restaurant Coffee Shop. The last time he saw Sirhan 
was approximately five days before the assassination at Bob’s 
Restaurant and they had a brief conversation. J?- ’ .. Zedan’s 
opinion Sirhan appeared bitter, but never made any r-sfeeence to 
Kennedy. Zedan does not believe Sirhan was a member of the 
Organisation of Arab Students, Pasadena Chapter.

ZERONIAN, JOSEPH P.

Mr. Zeronian was an English teacher at John Muir High School.
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HLSexss as ■. ■
evinced no particular f^dd^ L ^ad^d »*at Sirhan 
reported that Sirhan was a "loneO"^!™ he subject. He 
other students. and rarely associated with

ZOLLER, CHARLES

Corona.~ He statedfSirhanns"^^ the Desi Arnes Breedina Farms 
the Desi Arnetabid^S^n never w^* for him or'a^OS'

ZUKIN, JOAN LINDA

“ssh^ho? Sri ^“^Tin'g te a tel*« operator 
observed a umaleaSrSJr’^ on June 4, h968. She
black and white potka dot orpyint dears o|d! we“in9 a sliiviliss Anchor Desk. Shp went onto ip. ^i^-dei '«iLo1ierfng around the 
obeeeved Senator Kennedvand tee ^mSoI1 after ^e shooi:ir!9 and 
not sii Sixhan. edy the other vctms. Miho Zukin did
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■explanation of lists

The following lists contain the names of people who were at 

specific locations in the Ambassador Hotel at the time of the 

assassination, but were unable to fur'nssh inoormation that

maaeeially affected the investigation.
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AMBASSADOR ROOM

ADELSON, Phyllis Claire

- ALDRICH, Margaret Irene

BYERS, Carol '

CAFFERKAY, Patricia - '

ALLEY, Sally • CAFFERKEY, Nellie B.

ALVAREZ, Robert Jr. ' CANNON, Carla '

ALVEREZ, Rick . . CAREY, Evelyn :

ANDERSON, I. CAREY, Frank ;

ARNOLD, Jo Ann . CAREY, Kathey .

ARRIOLA, Maria ■ ■ CHURCHILL, Dinah.

• ARRIOLA, Ralph CIMINO, Pete

AUBUCHON, Denise CLANCY, Dorothy

AVERY, Janis COEN , Maa Uy n Franis ‘

AWERKAMPS, Stepanie CONTRERAS, Delfina Delia .

BALL, Harry ; CRANOS, John C.

BALL, Phillis . . DEAN, Don L. '

BARTLETT?, Debbie DEGIROLAMO, Marie

'BAUTISTA, Daisy B. DE LAY, Linda

BERNSTEIN, Rissa DESTRO, Camille •

BLEDSOE, Wiilie DISCHE, Carole Mary

BLITZ, Linda DOLSON, Robert

BOOTH, Diane ■ DUFF, Torrence C.

BOSTIC, Dawn Maaia DUFRESNE, Helen

BRENNAN, Edward DUNSEY, Denise ■

BRENNAN, May DUPREY, Diane

BRIONES, Earl Ivan DUPREY, Rita ’

BROWN, Barbara A. EABY, Jii

BUCKLEY, Janice ECKLES, MLsal Nishihara

BUNYARD>, Carol ' EDMOND, Lawrence Jr.
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AMBASSADOR ROOM (

EVANS, Bess HAINES,.Dave

HAKER, T. '

HALEY, Carla 

HARPER, Randy 

HARRIS, Lorie 

HEFNERt Brian 

HERZOG, Adrian Daniel 

HOUGHTON, Shirley 

HULL, Joan

FAINSTADT, Leon

FANNING, Peggy

FARRANT, Janice *

FAZIO, John R. .

FERRARI, Louis .

FIDEL, Pamela •

FILER, Maxey.D. •

FLORES, Willimi

• FLYNN, Bernadette

FOLEY, Monica

• HULL , Karen

IMMERMAN, Fritz

FOOTE, Fredrick J.

FOSTER, Richard

FRALEY, Nancy Carol

FREDRICKS, Geo

•' GABLER, Linda

IMMERMMAN, Neal . ,

INGRAM, George

JAY, Mildred

. JOHNSON, Sharon Louise

KABUR, Raj

•

GARCIA, Maailyn

’ GIBSON, Henry •

GOLD, Ronald

GOLDEN, Sue . .

GOLDSTEIN, Kay

GONZALEZ, Josie -

GORDON, Pairicii

' KALINA, Dianne' .

KAPLAN, June

KAYSER, Bennet S.

KAYSER, Charles 

' ■ KAYSER, Isabel

KENNEDY, Bonnie B.

KENNERLY, Dave

GREGG, Doug

GRUNDWALDf Linda

KINGSLEY, Roger Paul '

KINLEY, Judy
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' AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con’t)

KIVEL, Lucy ' MARQUE, Rebecca J.

KOGUT, Lynn . MARSHALL, Terry

KRAMER,. Brenda MARTINEZ, Daniel

LA FACE, Connie ' MARTINEZ, Saaiy.

LANG, Charles J. ' MASHAYEKHI, Serous A. •

• LAING, Keith ’ MENDEZ, Anthony G. ,

LARSON, Gerald ' MENDEZ, Irene

LEE, Martha ■ MENDEZ, Jesus C.

• LENTINEf Kathy MILLER, Charmaine .

LESCH, John ■ , • - MILLER , Cindy

LESSER, Linda MILLER , Gay Susan

LEVIN, Ira . - . • MONCAYO, Alfredo

LEWIS, Levertice ’ MONCAYO, Mary '

LOWNEY, Jerry MOONEYHAM, Deborah -

MCCARTHY, Margaret ' MOORE, Pat

MCINTYRE, BARBARA R. MORAN, Cinthia Diane

• MclKOYRE, Wiliam B. MORIOKA , Toshi, o

MCKENNA, Teresa . MOSLEY, Albert

MCKNIGHT, Waayette NOURSE, Joan

McMANN, Mary ' OCHINERI, Anthony

MCMANUS, Barbara OCHINERI, Francis

MAGANA, Pedro OCHINERI, GGeri

MAHONEY, Matthew
.O'DONALD, Susan Helen

. MALTER, Bruce OLINGER, Mike Francis

MARISCAL, Gloria O'NEAL, Dennis Francis
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■ AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con't)

O'NEILL, Martin Vincent SALAZARf Analia

O'NEILL, Racheal SALAZAR, Frank Jr.

ONORATA, Alfred SAMUELS, Stephine

OVERMAN, Olivia Anna SARTI, Sally

PASALICH, Karen ' SCHEFFEL, Ginny

PEREZSELSKY, Rose SCHULTZ , M.ke '

PERSHING, Sharon ' SHAEFER, Marlyn

PETERSON, Candy . SHEA, Mike

• PIAZZA, Giovanne ' SHEPARD, Mary

POINDEXTER, Connie SHEJRILL , Ctaristine ’

PULLEN, John William SHIPMAN, Janet '

’ QUICK, Louise SIFTERS , Philip'

RAJOTTE, Selma • SILVERMAN, Lawrence Stephan

RAMIREZ, Alice SIGMONS, Phil

RAMIREZ, Victor SIMMONS, Richard Jay

RALPHS, Leon ' SKELTON, Nancy .

RAMIREZ, Loretta SMITH, Gregory

RHODES, Lydia ' SMITH, James -

RICE, Thomas D. ' SMITH, Mitchell •

UNDONE, Melva E. , SMITH, Shannon

UNDONE, Nimel SONOSKY, J.

DITTEL, Charlene . STIFF, Donna

ROACH, Lew STURRACK, Arma .

RODRIGUES, Benjamin SWITZER, Margaret M.

ROSS, Myra TANCHEK, Michael

RUGGIERI, John TAYLOR, Saundra .
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• AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con’t)

TAYLOR., Terry , WEISS, Charles

THOMPSON, Kay WESENFELD, Joy

TIEGNER, George WICKS, Stephen

TOWNLEY, Mary ' • WILKINS, Lloyd B.

ULM, Jayne F. . • WILLIMSS, Alice M.

VARGILIO, Dennis _ WILLIMS5, Leroy

VILAARREAL, Gloria WILLAAMS, Louie A.

VOLKMAN, Sherry WINTERS, Jack

WALKER, Connie WOODRUFF, Gayleen

WALKER, Terry ' ' ■ YOUNGER:, Faye

WASHINGTON, Dennis YOUNGER:, Lynn A.

• WASHINGTON, Maryann ZIA, Valerie U.

WEGLEIN, Steven ■ ■ ' ZIGLAR, Jenny

WEIGEL, Regina E.
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CASINO LEVEL

ACOSTA, Benito DALEY, Fred

ACOSTA, Kathy DONATO, Frank -

ACOSTA, Patsy EVANGGEuISTA, Donald D.

AGRONSKY, Susan ' FERNANNDNI , Mary M.

AIZENSTAT, Steven ' FERNJANDNI, Nelson

ALONZO. Olivia FRANK, Steve

ARREVILLAGA, Victor Zaldevar GOMEZ, Sergei

ASHBY, Helena . GONZAES , Jose A.

BABCOCK, Peggy GRGAS, Michelle

BARKS, M^Joel ‘ GRIJALVA, Gilbert Monroy

BASTENCHORY, Marie . GRIJALVA, Laniece M.

BELL, Kenneth Thomas GRILL , Namette Louise

BELL, Paaricia • • HACKETT, David

BILLINGS, Stella . HART, Newton

BLOOM, Li.sa . HAYES, John

BOONE, Lois HAGERMAN, Robert Francis

BROOKS, Mary HIPWELL, Alan

BROWN, Barbara- HUSAIN, Shekh ZOcis

CAHILL, A. V. IRWIN, John. Whitney

CARBAJAL., Joel JURMAIN, Jeanne

CARBAJEL, Jose Alberto KEYES, Keven P.

CERVANTES, Robert KEYES, Sharon M.

CERVANTES, Pat. KIM, Keen Man

CHAPPELL , Veda KRASNER, Barry

CHAVEZ , Mmuel LEGAR, Louis

COHEN, Richard Allen LESCH, Angela .

CUSOLITO, Elizabeth ’ LEVIN, Marcy



CASINO LEVEL

■ lewis, Leola .

litrow, Phillip'

LOFTIN, Edna '

■ LOHMANN, Ingeborg C.

McCLURG, Jerrelyn Sue '

SCHIADA, Carol 

.SCHMIDT, Theodore 

SHAMLOO, Esmial 

SMITH, James E. 

SOOVAJIAN, Adrienne

’ McPEEK, Billie Fay SUMPTER, Kris

MAGRIN, Alfeed Jr. TAPIA, Lucio

MALTER, Bernard ' ’ TREPIAK, Joseph

WALTER, Helen TROUPE, Elaine

MATUTE, Mario ■ • VAUGHN, Mary

MOENCH, Erwin . . WALSH, Rose Bernardine

• MOLINA-CARRILLO, Hector Manuel WEIGER, Mary Ann

NIGRO, Camille . ' WELCH, Maggie

OLLOQUE, Alejandro WITKOW, Barbara A.

PARSONS, Fred WRIGHT, (Mrs)

PENA,, Juan Manuel YEARLEY, Ronald Miles

POTTER, David YEPEZ-ARCEO, Ramiro

" RAMIREZ, Elias Mike ZAVADA, Angel

REID, Wllam Franklin ZENDEJAS, Miguel '

REYES, Nicholas Meatiness -ZUMEL, Richard

RIGGS, Carl

ROSAS, Antonio' '

ROSENZWEIG, Joel

SALAZAR, Ruby Dolores

SALDANA, Arthur L.

SAUVE, Lawrence Raymond
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EMBASSY ROOM

AARON, Richard . BAEDEKER, Fred Jr.

ABDALLA, Carol • Baedeker, Frederick

ABRAMS, Steve • ‘ BAEDEKER, Helen *

ABRAMSON, Bruce BARBARO, Frank

ADAMS, Allen R. BARON, Howard .

ADAMSON, David BARNETT, Barbara

A’DMINUTTO, Andres • BARRETT, David Saul .

■ AGRONSKY, Ruth BARRY, Betty

AITKEN, Elizabeth Louise BASS, Frank L.

• AITKEN, Wlie • BASS, Isabel Antoinette

ALATORRE, Richard BAUER, Marilyn

’ ALLEGRETTE, Ada • BELL, Louis .

‘ ALTMANN, Lisett ' . BELL, Stephen J.

' ANDERSON, Edna . BENDER, David J.

ANDERTON, Piers * BENDICK, Maailyn

ANGUIANO, Antonio . BENSON, Harry

■ ANNABEL, Carol , BERKSON, Dennis

• ARMIJO., John BERKSON, Peter Spencer .

ARMSTRONG, Moses BERNELL, Ellen P. '

ARNOLD, Eileen M. BETTELMAN, Sanford R.

AXELROD, Dan BERA, Sheryl A.

AXELROD, Phyllis ' BIEBERLE, Jerry

BABAJIAN, Cindy Lee BINCH, Joseph David • ■

BABAJIAN, Joe Aram BIREN, Mat

BABAJIAN, Sheri BIREN, Renne ’
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)

BIZA, Betty L. CADENA, Lindajo

BLACKBURN, Dan CADENA, Rachel

BLALACK, Harry . CARMER, Nina B.

BLASKO, Donna CARMER, Robert

BLOCK, Stewart ' CARMODY, John

BOND, Linda . CARMODY, Vera

BOYD, Michael M. . CARMONA, Lucille

BRAMSON, Bobbie CAKRILO , Henry

BRANCH, Regin B. CEKO, Kathy

BRENNEN, Maribes ’ ' CHAMBERS, John

BRENTf Jeff A. / CHAMBERS, Beverly

BRESHERS, Robert . CHAMBERS, Stan Jr.

BRIN, Herb ■ CHANCELLOR, CO’’!©

BRIN, Minna ' ' CHANDLER, An’a

BRIONES, Hector . CHANDLER, Joseph W.

BRODY, David
CHRISTENSEN, Carle!

BRONSTEIN, Leslie
CIESIELSKA, Maria C.

BROWN, Charlotte CLARK, Bruce

BROWN, Jim '
CLARK, Robert Edward

BROWN, Lisr
CLARK, Sonia West

BROWFIELD, Sandy CLAVE, Michael Leon

BRYAN, Susan
CLEMONS, Clarence

BUCKHOFF, Mike ‘ CLIFTON, A.

BURKE, Charmaine CLOONY, Rosemary

BURKE, Patrica
COFFEE, Eugene

BUTLER, Tanua COHNr Bob
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EMBASSY ROOM (Can't)

CONWELL, Elizabeth 

COOPER,- Janet 

COPELAND, Betsy 

CORBERT, Dick 

CORMAN, Sandy 

COSTIGAN, Jerry 

CROSE, Jack C. 

CROWLEY, Ernest M. 

CUCCIA, Vicki 

CULLIAN, Charles 

CURTIN, Daniel John 

DAFFLEMYRE, Michael 

DALY, Charles 

DALY, Mary 

DAVIDSON, Stephanie Lynn, 

DAVIDOW, Annabel 

DAVIS, Rick 

DEAN, Gordon 

DEIMER, William 

DELLEA, Eugene A. 

DE SURE, Mona 

DEUTSCH, Gaabiel 

DEFINE, Thomas 

DIAZ, Robert 

DIAZ, Vicki

DI DOMENICO, Violet 

DILTS, Douglas 

DIRKS, Winnie 

DOBBS, Billie 

DOMBROW, Waater 

DOOHAN, John J. 

DOTTERMAN, Gary W. 

DOUCET, Ceci 

DOUGLASS, Mathew 

DOWD, Don 

DRAKE, Ron 

DRASIN, Marlene 

DRINKWATER, Teereei T 

DUBOIS, Jaimes K. 

DUFFIE, Walter J. 

DUFFY, Estelyn 

DUFFY, JO 

DULFON, Barbara 

DURSO, Leona 

DWORKIN, Joan 

DYER, Joe 

EDWARDS, Willis F. 

EFROS, Linda 

EINBERG, Franne 

ELLIS, Albert Victor
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■ •EMBASSY ROOM

•

(Con't)

ELWELL, Ruth E. GAITHER, Richard

ENGEL, Gloria ■ GAMBURD, Lynda

ENGLISH, Tim ’ GANDEL, Judy

ENYART, Scott GANI, Anne A.'

ERICKSON, Beverly GAUSE, Gerald

EVANS, Harry Kent GERMOND, John W.

' EVELOFF, Herbert H. GERWIN, Leslie

EVELOFF, Herbert H (Mrs) GHEZZI, Don

• EVERS, Charles GILLAN, Frank

EVRY, Hal ' GILLISPIE, Mary

■ FABE, Brenda GIORDANO, Joseph D.

' • FARMER, John ■ GOLD, Brent I.

■ FERTIK, Beth GOLD, Len

FILAN, Harold F. GOLDBERG, Jerry

FINDLEY, Larry Irvin . GOLDFARB, Susan V.

. FISHMAN, Robert . GOLDHABER, Janice

• FLUG, Bob GOLDMAN, Sari

FOLINO, Salvatore V. ■ GONZALES, Joseph

FONG, Wallace ' GOODMAN, Evy ’

FORBES , Jaimes Richard GORDON, Flora

FOX, David GORDON, Nancy

FOX, Fern ■ GORDON, Sheila

FOX, Martha GOULD, Stanhope

FREED, Joni GRANT, Maurice

FREEMAN, Dan GRAY, Kathleen W.
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)..

GREY, Gloria . • . HERZBERGER, Florence R.

■ GREENBERG, Harmony • ’ HODGSON, G. ~

GREENWOOD, Angela . HOEY, Mary Jane

GREENWOOD, Edie HOFFENBERG, Vern

GRILZ,.Ann ' HOLEMEYER, Pam

HAGEST,‘Francis . HOLIWELL, Fired

HAHN, Janeen HOLLANDER, Eli

‘ HAIMSON, Gil . HOLME, Barbara

HAKAM, Susan . • HORENSTEIN, Susan

HALL, Adrienne HORWIN, Noel

■ HALL, Maurice HOUSTON, Richard J^es

’ HALPERN, Theodor HOWARD, Clarence

■ HAMERMESH, Ken ■ HOWARD, John A.

HAMMOND, Ann • . HOWARD, Mary Lou

HANSEN, Dave ’ HOWARD, Scott Barry

HANSEN, Jo Ann HUERTA, Delores

. , HARPER, Ron - • HUMPHREY’S, Ken

. HARRIS, Harry ■ ■ HUNTER, Betty

. ' HART, John HUNTLY, Robert

1 HARTIGAN, Dorothy HURWITZ, Carole J.

HARVEY, Gloria Emily HUSMAN, Joan

| HASKINS, Rachael I. ‘ IQBAL, Khalid

j HEMINGWAY, Ann JACKSON, Larry

• ' HEMMONS, Lionel JACQUES, Norman

HENDERSON, Willie A. JEPHCOTT, Jan

HEROD, Janice JIMENEZ, Thelma .
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’ EMBASSY ROOM

•

(Con’t)

JOHNSON, Louis A. 'KRANT, Maurice

.JOSEPH, Darrell KRENTZMAN, Paul

JOSEPH, Norma ' KRISCHER, David

JUSTICE, John LABRACHE, Gregory W. .

KALB, Sandee LAMONT, Lansing

KAKAR, Harish Chrnder LARSON, Joun ’

KAPLAN, Jeff LE BOW, Fluerette

KARCHMER, Felice LE CONTE, Dorothy •

- •

KASDAY, Sharon . LE CONTE, Joseph

KATES, Richard L. ’ LEE, Faith

. KATZ, Roger LEFIN, John G.

KATZEF, Bonnie LEHRER, Michael Berryl

KAUFMAN, Jerrold LEIB, Adrienne R. ' .

KEARNES, Jrne LEIDER, Leo

KENNY, John V. ' ' LEMBKE, Daryl G. ’

KERSTING, Suzanne LEMKE, Daarel

KESSLER, Bruce L. ' LEVINE, Razella

KING, Mary Ellen LEVY, Gordon Phillip

KIZZIAH, Marilyn LEWES, Brian

■KLASE, Diane ' LEWIS, Carol

KLEIN, Krren LEWES, Charlene

KOKOJAN, Henry ’ LEWIS, Elliot Barry

KOSMAL, Edward J. LINDSAY, Mary Jane

KRAFT, Gilman LISK, Elliot Francis

? KRAFT, Joseph LITTLE, Richard J.

KRAFT, Ruth LITTLEt Ted
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con't)

LOPEZ, Edward • MARSILIO , John

LOPEZ, Peggy ' MARTIN, Grady

LUCAS,' Sharon L. • MASON, Belle C.

LUJAN, Gloria - MASONt Stefan M.

LUX, Frances MATTHEWS, Bernice

McDONOUGH, Christine MEDVED, Michael

McDONOUGH, Wiliam MELLINKOFF,- Dan

McGANN, Roy MENEFIELD, James R.

McGRATH, Jack ■ MENTEER, David Hilton

MCLAUGHLIN, Patrick Tiffany MESSURI, Felicia

McMAHON, Joseph Francis •MEYERSTEIN, Maajorie

.McMAHON, Kerry Ann MICHAUD, Thora

MCNERNEY, Eloise ’ MICHON, Chrisoopher

McNERNEY, Jerry , MILLER, Don ’

MAESTAS, Dennis MILLER, Pete

MAMEY, Norman N. MITCHEL, Irmgard

MANDEEILLE, Jaimes MITCHEL, Mamie

MARCH, Ri th ’ ' MITTOCK, Mark

MARCHINE, Veronica MIYASHITA^ Jean .

MARCUS, Michael D. • MOHR, Mai

MARKS, Sherry . MOLNAR, Joseph Jr.

MARLOWE, Rae MOONEY, Geonine Diane

MARLOWE , Richard MOORE, L.

MAROONEY, James J. .MORGAN, Frank

MARQUAND, John B. MORGAN, Marcia

MARSHALL, Chris MORRIS, John
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)

MORRIS, Midge PAYNE, Edwin Lee

MOSKOWITZ, Edward ’ PEOPLES, Paula Lynn

MUDD, Roger ■ PETERSON, Susan Le.e

MULLIGAN, Gloria T. * PFLUG, Joanne

MULLIHILL, Roger . PFUEGER, Valarie

MURPHY-, Jack PHILPSSON, Ilene

MYMAN, Bob PILGER, John '

NAVACARTINA, Grigor PINNERE, Anthony Neel
•

' NORIMAN, Ron ‘ PIPKIN, Daryl

NORDELLA, David ’ PLISSNER, Marty

. NYDA, Eileen ’ ■ POLLOCK,. Tom

' NYDO, Jeanet . POPPY, lillaam

OBERDORFER, Don POWELL, Jack '

O’BRIEN, Lawrence QUINN, Charles

. O’CONNELL, Carolyn ' RAFFA, Mary Ellen

O’CONNELL, Ray RAGHAVAN, Rod

•

OLLSTEIN, Marty RAS, Halina

OLSEN, Lawrence . RAY, Anita*

ORASZ, Deanne REED, Alton

, ORFALEA, Albert , REED, Richard

ORFALEA, Richard REGULY, Robert J.

OSHMiAN , Karen ■ REICH, Suzyn

' OWEN, Frank S. REID , Charles Jaimes

OWENS, William REIFSCHNEDEER, Edith

PARKER, Mary Ruth REINDEL, Carl

PAUL, Lynn REINDEL, Susan
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